

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Mr. Mahendra Ramdas Mahajan  
AT/Post Dahiwad, Tel Shirpur,  
Dist. Dhule 425405 (Maharashtra)

Contact No: 9975745738  
E-mail: mmahajan985@gmail.com

## Personal Details

Date of Birth: 19<sup>th</sup> August 1993

Marital status: Married

Gender: Male

**Professional Qualification:** Master of Pharmacy Quality Assurance

**Languages Known:** English, Hindi & Marathi.

**Computer skill:** MSCIT, Office tools: MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power Point

### Strength:

- Good communication skills.
- Quick Decision Making capabilities.
- Good computational skill.
- Self-motivated

## Carrier objective:

To tackle the exigent projects those involves adoption of new technology and utilizes intensively technical background to expand knowledge and implementing new business aspects for the best results, using my creative skills & vision to develop as good employee, good researcher and good leader.

## Academic Qualification

| Qualification   | Year | Name of Institution                            | University / Board           | Percentage |
|-----------------|------|--|------------------------------|------------|
| PET             | 2019 | HPPIOP Shirpur Dist. Dhule                     | KBCNMU, Jalgaon              | Qualified  |
| M Pharmacy (QA) | 2017 | HPPIPER Shirpur Dist. Dhule                    | North Maharashtra University | 68.15%     |
| B. Pharmacy     | 2015 | HRPIPER Shirpur Dist. Dhule                    | North Maharashtra University | 68.73%     |
| HSC             | 2011 | R. C. P. English medium<br>Shirpur Dist. Dhule | Maharashtra State Board      | 62.63%     |
| SSC             | 2009 | N M V Dahiwad, Tel - Shirpur,<br>Dist. Dhule   | Maharashtra State Board      | 78.76%     |

## Academic Experience

- ❖ Working as “**Lecturer**” in H. R. Patel Institute of Pharmacy Shirpur Dhule since 12<sup>th</sup> September 2017 to 31<sup>st</sup> July 2020.
- ❖ Currently working as “**Assistant Professor**” at H. R. Patel Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research Shirpur Dist. Dhule (M.S.) from 1<sup>st</sup> August 2020 till date.

## M. Pharm project detail

- ❖ **Title:** Development and Validation of Analytical method for Estimation of few drugs in bulk and Pharmaceutical dosage form.
  - **Method I:** Optimization of UV-Visible Spectrophotometric method for estimation of Iron by using experimental design Approach.
  - **Method II:** Development and validation of RP-HPLC method for simultaneous estimation of Metformin and Teneligliptin in bulk and tablet dosage form.

## Research Papers

**Mahajan MR**, Patil DD, Robust Analytical Method for Iron Estimation by Experimental Design Approach. Indian J of Pharmaceutical Education and Research. 2020; 54(2):456-64.

**Mahajan M R**, Patil J H, More M P, Patil A G, Patil P O, Green synthesis of graphene based nanocomposite for sensing of heavy metals. J Pharm Biol Sci 2019;7(2):56-62.

## Poster presentation

- Poster presented in Two Day's National level seminar on, “**EMERGING TRENDS IN DRUG DISCOVERY DRUG DEVELOPMENT**”, held at Shriman Sureshdada Jain College of Pharmacy Chandwad, Nashik. On 21<sup>st</sup> October 22<sup>nd</sup> 2016
- Poster presented **Avishkar -2016 NMU At District level Sponsored by NMU** and organized Vidyavardhini Sabha Arts, Commerce and Science College Dhule on 3<sup>rd</sup> Jan 2017.

## Participation in conferences

- Participated in One Day National seminar on, “**Innovative Concepts & Methodologies in Pharmaceutical Research**” & Poster presented in Pharmavention Award 2014-15 held at HRPIPER Shirpur
- Participated in one Day's National level seminar on, **Intellectual Property Rights, Patents Present Need and opportunities**, held on 23<sup>rd</sup> Jan 2016.at HRPIPER Shirpur.
- Organizing Committee Member in, “**INSPIRE INTERNSHIP**”, **programme conducted from 15<sup>th</sup> Feb 2016 to 19<sup>th</sup> Feb 2016 sponsored by DST**, Government of India, organized by HRPIPER Shirpur.
- Participated in one day workshop on **Career Development Skills** held on 11<sup>th</sup> Aug 2016 at HRPIPER Shirpur.
- Organizing Committee Member in, “**INSPIRE INTERNSHIP**”, **programme conducted from 27<sup>th</sup> October 2016 to 1<sup>st</sup> September 2016 sponsored by DST**, Government of India, organized by HRPIPER Shirpur.

- Participated in faculty Development Programme “**Innovative Techniques In Pharmaceutical Sciences**” 05<sup>th</sup> May – 9<sup>th</sup> may 2020, Organized by Pataldhmal Wadhvani pharmacy college Yavatmal
- Participated and Qualified National level Quiz competition on the “**Research Methodology**” 09<sup>th</sup> May 2020 organized by Association of chemistry teachers, KBCNMU Jalgaon.
- One Week National level e- Faculty development Programme “**Redefining the role of educator in covid 19 Outbreak era**” (11<sup>th</sup>May -16<sup>th</sup>May 2020) Gujarat technological university Ahmedabad Anand Pharmacy College.
- Tool for “**online teaching learning process**” Four week Faculty development program 20<sup>th</sup> April to 17<sup>th</sup> May 2020 Department of pharmacy government polytechnic Jalgaon.
- National Level STTP For Teachers On “**E-Content Development In The Changing Education Scenario**” 15<sup>th</sup> May to 17<sup>th</sup> May 2020 Sanjivani college of pharmaceutical education and research kopargaon.
- Two Days Online National Conference on "**India's Dominance in Combating Emerging Health Challenges through Discovery of Therapeutic Armamentarium**" 15<sup>th</sup> May to 16<sup>th</sup> May organised by Sandip University, School of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Nashik in association with Indian Pharma Education Society Lucknow.
- Attend One day online national workshop on "**Modern Teaching Techniques using Information & Communication Technology**" 17<sup>th</sup> May 2020 P. Wadhvani college of Pharmacy Yavatmal.
- Attend online National webinar on “**Ethical & Quality Aspects of Research in Present Era**” 21<sup>st</sup> – 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2020, organized by KBCNMU, Jalgaon knowledge resource center in association with DDSP Arts, Commerce & Science College Erandol & KBCNMU LIS Study Circle Jalgaon.
- Successfully Completed Online course of “**Patent Filing Strategy**” on 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2020 Conduct by THIRDIP intellectual property services LLP

#### Extracurricular Activity

- Complete the distance learning course on **GENERAL COURSE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY Right.**
- Successfully completed **Maharashtra state certificate in information technology (MS-CIT) course** and having passed the examination with 70 marks.
- Complete the one month Industrial Training on 2<sup>nd</sup> Jun 2014 to 30<sup>th</sup> 2014 at **Medigraph Pharmaceutical Pvt. Ltd Taloja.**

#### Skill

- Skilled in handling of Chem draw software.
- Skilled in handling of Experimental design software (Design of experiment, Minitab 17).

#### Sophisticated analytical instrument handling

I have knowledge over the handling of different instruments such as:

- UV Visible spectroscopy– UV 1700 SHIMADZU
- FT-IR- IR AFFINITY SHIMADZU
- HPLC- Agilent Technologies 1200 series, Shimadzu LC-20AD
- Dissolution Apparatus ( Electrolab Edt08/ TDT

**Professional Membership**

**Registered Pharmacist** with Maharashtra State Pharmacy Council (**Reg.No. 176943 dated 31-Aug-2015**)

**Declaration by Candidate:**

I hereby declare that the above furnished information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Shirpur

Date:

Yours faithfully  
Mahendra Ramdas Mahajan